

USAMA SARWAR

GRAPHICS / INTERACTION / MOTION DESIGN

ABOUT ME

My name is Usama Sarwar, a multimedia designer specialising in graphics, user experience/interface design and motion graphics. With over 6 years of experience working with different local and international clients. Over the years i gained a very powerful experience of communication, authentic thinking and technical skills.

EXPERIENCE

Freelance (Dec 2008 - Present)

Graphics/Motion/UX/UI Designer

Converge Enterprise Services (Feb 2013 - Feb 2014)

UX / UI Designer

CaramelTech Studios (Nov 2013 - Jan 2014)

UX/UI Designer

MateMedia (Dec 2009 - Feb 2012)

Multimedia Designer

EDUCATION

Middlesex University, Dubai

B.A Media, Advertising & Pr
(final year entry Planned)

Arena Multimedia (Aptech Worldwide)

AMSP (Arena Multimedia Specialist Program 2.5 years)

Intermediate

Pre-Medical (1st Division)

CERTIFICATIONS

SDC (Skill Development Council)

Certificate in Graphic Design

SDC (Skill Development Council)

Certificate in Microsoft Office

Arena Multimedia(Aptech Worldwide)

Certificate In Graphics and Motion

Adobe

SKILLS

Adobe Photoshop CS 4,5,6
Adobe Illustrator CS 4,5,6
Adobe Indesign CS 5,6
Adobe After Effects CS 5,6
Adobe Premiere CS 5,6
Adobe Audition CS 5,6

Microsoft

Powerpoint 2007/10
Publisher 2007/10
Word 2007/10

Autodesk

3DS Max 2012

LANGUAGES

English, Urdu, Persian, Pashto

INTERESTS

Usability Research, Photography, Special Effects, Experimental Animation, Eating, Running, skating, Gadgets, Game Design, Technology.

CONTACT

Website

www.usamasarwar.com

Behance Portfolio

www.be.net/usamasarwar

Email

usama_geeky@yahoo.com

Phone/Mobile

056 1246 933